Job: Production Artist

https://www1.apply2jobs.com/colehaan/ProfExt/index.cfm?fuseaction=mExternal.showJob&RID=1211&CurrentPage=1&sid=10

325 Beach 57st Apt 1J
Arverne, Ny 11692
11/07/14
Contact Name (N/A see link)
Contact Title (N/A see link)
Cole Hann
Street Address (N/A see link)
City, State, Zip Code (N/A see link)
Dear ____(N/A)____:

I am interested in the Production Artist position this company had open. Browsing online I became ware of the company and decided to do further research and liked what I saw.

Working in this field I would say is a passion of mine. Creating whether its for a client or myself I've always felt was something I could do for long periods for a time. Seeing that this is a clothing brand I know how important it is to design in a way that not only attracts the eye of the customer but is simplistic in design. I enjoy collaborating with clients and peers to create a better product overall. Currently I am a Junior at Cuny City Tech studying Graphic arts and production mgt. In my collegiate career so far and even before that I've been working with programs such as Photoshop, illustrator and Indesign and though I am young I feel confident I can complete the tasks required when on the job.

Overall I look forward to possibly hearing back from a representative of Cole Hann to speak to someone further about my interest and what I can offer to the brand and company.

Sincerely,

Tashaun Hester

Tashaun Hester 325 Beach 57st apt 1J Arverne, Ny <u>Thester615@gmail.com</u> 347-306-5180

Education:

Highschool - Channel View School for Research Class of 2011

New York City College of Technology 2011 – Current (GRA Student)

Experience

Housing Recovery Specialist/Application Coordinator for the New York City Build It Back program. 2013 – Current

Activities include informing applicants to explain the pathways of the programs, explaining each step from beginning to end, handling of personal records and filing and large amounts of planning and communication working in combination with other NYC Builditback centers around NYC.

Leadership

Senior Member of Rockaway Youth Task force

A youth driven volunteer group whos mission is to empower youth in our local communities through civic engagement & volunteer opportunities. They seek to spark social change in the Rockaways through youth leadership, and provide opportunities for teenagers and young adults to become productive citizens of the Rockaways and overall more politically aware.

2012 - Current

Technical Skills

Operating Systems: Windows 8 / 7 / Vista / XP, MAC OS X Microsoft Office Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, Indesign FL Studio